BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk
DATE December 7, 2021

SUBJECT: Appointments to Finance and Audit Committee, Economic
Development Committee, and Administrative Appeals Board

Background and Analysis:

The following commission and committees and board have members with term ending
dates in which City Council shall appoint new or returning members to. Attached are the
applications for consideration of appointment.

Finance and Audit Committee
One (1) member with ending term and three (3) vacancies.
e Expiring Term — Resident Member (David Vanderpool requesting re-
appointment)
e Vacant — Resident Member
e Vacant — Resident/Business Owner Member
e Vacant — Alternate Member

Economic Development Committee
One (1) member with ending term.
e Expiring Term — Post Secondary Education Representative (Von Lawson
requesting re-apointment)

Administrative Appeals Board
Four (4) vacant positions.
e Vacant — Board Member
e Vacant — Board Member
e Vacant — Board Member
e Vacant — Board Member

A spreadsheet of applicant names will be provided during this item to provide a voting
tally process.



Fiscal Impact:
City staff estimates the cost of preparing this staff report to be $390.

Recommended Action:

City Council appointment of members to the Finance and Audit Committee,
Economic Development Committee and the Board of Administrative Appeals.

Attachments:

A. FAC Applications
B. EDC Application
C. BOAA Applications — no applicants



